
                                              

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Mr. Wyrosdick and School Board Members 

 

FROM: April Martin 

Director of Elementary Education 

 

DATE:  July 23, 2020 

 

RE:  School Volunteers for 2020-21   

 

The total number of School Volunteers for approval during the School Board meeting on July 23rd is 1327. The 

overall total for the 2020-2021 school year is. 1327.                                                                                                                             

 

 

 

Bagdad (5) 

See attached list 

 

Berryhill (5) 

See attached list 

 

Dixon Int (20) 

See attached list 

 

Dixon Prim (47) 

See attached list 

 

East Milton (9) 

See attached list 

 

Gulf Breeze Elem (23) 

See attached list 

 

Holley-Navarre Int (9) 

See attached list 

 

Holley-Navarre Prim (18) 

See attached list 

 

Jay Elem (36) 

See attached list 

 

Oriole Beach (33) 

See attached list 

 

Rhodes (47) 

See attached list 

 

West Navarre Prim (19) 

See attached list 

 

Avalon (7) 

See attached list 

 

Gulf Breeze Middle (34) 

See attached list  

 

 

 

Hobbs (2) 

See attached list 

 

Holley-Navarre Middle (29) 

See attached list 

 

Sims Middle (41) 

See attached list 

 

Woodlawn Beach (1) 

See attached list 

 

Central (21) 

See attached list 

 

Gulf Breeze (174) 

See attached list 

 

Jay High (23) 

See attached list 

 

Milton (230) 

See attached list 

 

Navarre (139) 

See attached list 

 

Pace (345) 

See attached list 

 

Locklin (3) 

See attached list 

 

T.R. Jackson (7) 

See attached list 

 

 


